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NO. 454 P002/002 

March 8, 1998 

VIA FACSIMILE 45 U S .  MAIL 

William B. Graham 
Graham & Moody 
I01 North Gadsden Street 
Tallahassee, Florida 32301 

Re: Petition by MediaOne Florida 

Dear Mr. Graham: 

This letter will confirm our telephone conversation o Friday, March 
1899, In that conversation, I informed you that BellSouth was served with 
Mediaone's Petition on Thursday, Febiuary 25, 1998. When I reviewed the 
Petition, I noticed that the cover letter with which the Petition was filed was dated 
February 9, 1999. Since there is a gap between the date that it was apparently 
filed with the Florida Public Service Commission and the date that BellSouth was 
served, I wanted you to be sure that you were aware of the date upon which 
BellSouth actually received service. Accordingly, you and I agreed that 

ACK - BellSouth's Response to the Petition will be due on March 22, 190s. 
AFA - 
APP - Thank you for your cooperation in this matter. 
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Nancy B. White 

WAS - 
OTH --- 


